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File: 240.1710 004 

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: November 15, 2016 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Joshua Pack, Principal Civil Engineer 

SUBJECT: Resolution to Approve Bidding Documents and Specifications for the Retrac 
Way Bridge Replacement Project, BRLO-5917 (069), Contract No. 224018 - 
District II 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution to approve Bidding Documents and Specifications for the 

Retrac Way Bridge Replacement Project– Contract No. 224018 

 

FUNDING: Project is budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Budget and 

funded with Federal Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and State Exchange funds. There is no impact on the 

General Fund and no budget amendment is needed. 

 

BACKGROUND: On April 26, 2016 the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 16-164, approving the 

plans, specifications and cost estimate for the Retrac Way Bridge Replacement Project and instructing the 

Purchasing Division to advertise for bids at a date established by the Director of Public Works after final 

approval from the State to advertise the project for bids. Since this date, staff has made minor non-

substantive changes to the project plans and specifications and identified a bid opening date. The bid 

package has been amended and resubmitted for Board approval.  
 
Item Initiated by: Joshua Pack, Principal Civil Engineer 
 
Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works  
 
SC:JP:cn  
 
Submittal Date: October 20, 2016 
Revision Date:  October 31, 2016  
 
  

Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 

 
 

 

    
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Steve Castleberry 
Director of Public Works 
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